



Date: 22 July 2021

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AGTENVV00015

Original Grant Date: 01/21/2021

Applicant: Envisacor Technologies Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AGTENVV00015
, originally granted on 01/21/2021

The major change filed under this application is:

Due to the component X3 stop production. PCB layout partial modify. All components are no change except the X3's package from DIP type change to SMD type and The X3's spec. is same as before.

If you have any questions regarding this application, pls feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "A. M. Cullen".

Andrew M. Cullen P.Eng.

Vice-President Engineering

Envisacor Technologies Inc.